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CORPORw=AION OF THE VILLAGE OF MERnCKVILLE
13-81

Schedule "B" to By-Law
Buildihgs approved for designation as Heritage properties by their
ownerss - _
The 01d Town Hall (plan 6 blk 36 pt lot 2 X, Main Street)
This 2 story stone building with flat stone arches above windows
with panelled double doors, hipped roof with tower in north hip
built in 1852-57. The conner stone was laid in August 1856 after
the building was almost completed. The first council meeting was
held in September 1857.
The building was Merrickville's first Town Hall and was also the

jail, the firehall, and auditorium.




COREF ATION OF THE VILLAGE O M RLUKVLLLE
Schedule "C" to By-Lawj3_ gy

Buildings approved for designation as Heritage properties by their
owers; p— ] S—
The Merrick Hotel (plan 6 lot 3, Main Street)
The Merrick Hotel is recommended for designation as being of
architectural and historical value. It was erected in 1861 and
is one of the older surviving members of the buildings of its
time which exemplify the character of the community. The building
is 2% storeys of stone rubble wall with rough cut quoins, soled
stone lintels and sills, with 5 bay center hall plan, the door
set back amid panelling. The metal roofing applied on the diagonal
is like the roof on the third William Merrick house was originally.
There is a huge cornice with dentils and brackets. The building
was originally a residence for Mr. Samuel Jakes a prominent

merchant.
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CORPORAT£WN‘OF THE VILIAGE OF MERRICkvILLE

Schedule "D" te By-Law
13-81
Buildings approved for designationr as Heritage properties by

their owners.
E}
The Merrick Tavern 'part lot Ee Mill Street, J. side adjacent to

Rideau River, North side).

The building is a ore and one half story stone house which was
apparently a tavern at one time. The stone walls are of rubble
stone construction. The roof of the building is of corrigated
metal and supports two large stucco covered chimneys one at
either end of the singular gable. The plan is rectangular with

the long side facing the street, set back perhaps 15' from the
sidewalk. The facade is three bay asymmetrical with the door
being to the left (south) of centre tothe left and to the right
of the door are two smallish two over two smallish wood frame
windows these windows have stone lintels of the flat arch variety.
The southerly one has a wooden side the other appears to have a
stone or cement sill which is probably cement over the original
wood sill. In the south gable there are two small windows upstairs
and none on the ground floor. The house is set down on grade and
appears to have no basement perhaps because of its closeness to

the river.
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#3chedule B to By-law 13-8L

Buildings approved for designation as Heritage properties by their owners.

2 Storey double retiidence Plan 6 Lot 142 St. Lawrence St. and Colborne St.

S.W. corner

= “

This 2 storey deuble redidence is recommended for designation as being of
architectural value, The residence, ¢.1870 has a metal roof, stene rubble
walls with cut stone quoins and 2 stringer courses., There are indications

that the building probably had a porch or verandah at one btime, Windows; w ood
hung, 9/9 windows with stone flat arches with stone sills. Two windows in

each floor in gable end same as front. Overhanging bracketed eaves and lentils;
returning gable, front doors set back in walls and pannelled; appears to

have original doors.






